

# **Community Resource Packet**

This packet provides a general overview of some of the resources available in Larimer County.

Please refer to this as a starting point in your search for supportive services.

For a more comprehensive list of available resources and referrals please contact: **United Way of Larimer County.** Dial 211 or 970-407-7066 (on a cell phone) or visit <u>uwaylc.org</u>.

### Contact us for more information:

Fort Collins 1550 Blue Spruce Drive 970-484-7498 M-Th: 9a-4pm, F:9a-12p Loveland 1511 E. 11<sup>th</sup> St. #210 970-663-4163 M-Th:9a-4p, F: Closed



#### Community Resource Packet

### Contents

Childcare	3
Clothing/Household	3
Counseling	4
Disability Services	6
Drug/Alcohol Resources	7
Education	8
Employment	8
Family Services	10
Financial Assistance	10
Food	11
Government Assistance	12
Healthcare	12
Housing	14
Latinx Resources	15
Legal Aide	15
LGBTQIA+ Resources	16
Pet Services	16
Resource Navigation	17
Senior Services	17
Shelter	
Transportation	19
Veteran Resources	19
Youth Services	20



### **Childcare**

### **Boys and Girl Club of Larimer County**

970-484-5198 1608 Lancer Dr., Fort Collins m-f:2:30p-7p Educational and recreational programs for Larimer County youth. \$20 membership fee per child per year. Scholarships available. begreatlarimer.org

#### Early Childhood Council of Larimer County

970-377-3388 424 Pine Street #201, Fort Collins m-f:8a-4:30p Community childcare resource and referral program. Assists parents in their childcare search. No income requirements. ecclc.org

#### Early Childhood/Early Head Start, PSD

970-490-3204 Fullana Learning Center 220 N. Grant Ave., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p Early Childhood: Quality preschool, both no cost and tuition based, is available through the program for children ages 3 to 5. Locations throughout PSD sites as well as community childcare sites.

Early Head Start: For expectant parents and families with children under the age of 3. Offers home visits, community resources, parent-child play groups, childcare referrals, parent events, classes and workshops, and educational support. Eligibility requirements.

psdschools.org/programs-services/early-childhoodeducation

#### Early Childhood, Thompson Valley

970-613-5052 800 S Taft , Loveland hours vary Provides quality preschool experiences and specialized services to students who are 3 or 4 years old by October 1st.

tsd.org/family/guide/academics-and-programs/earlychildhood

#### Community Resource Packet

#### **Fullana Learning Center**

970-490-3204 220 N Grant Ave., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p Comprehensive preschool experience for eligible 3- and 4-year-olds. No-cost preschool is available to families who meet eligibility requirements through Head Start, Colorado Preschool Program and Early Childhood Special Education. The program offers early identification of special needs and early intervention services

psdschools.org/school/fullana-learning-center

#### **Teaching Tree Early Childhood Learning Center**

FC:424 Pine St #100,970-493-2628 LV:2109 Maple Dr., 970-667-7240 m-f:6:30a-6p Provides preschool and school age childcare. Sliding fee scale. Meals provided. Preschool available for infants. School-aged children during summer hours. teaching-tree.org

### **Clothing/Household**

ARC Thrift FC:970-267-8870 Lvld:970-667-7015 FC: 2701 S College Ave LV: 3131 N Garfield m-f:9a-9p sat:8a-9p sun: 10a-6p Used clothing and household goods at a discounted price. arcthrift.com

#### **Dream Room**

970-493-2557 316 W Mulberry St., Fort Collins t-th:11a-1p Part of Adoption Dreams Come True. Clothing and diaper resource for low-income families. adoptiondreams.org/the-dream-room

#### **Gabriel House**

970-581-8803 101 N Howes St., Fort Collins th:2p-6p, f:9a-12p Serves pregnant mothers and families with young



children by providing materials (diapers, clothing, etc) and emotional support for families with newborns to 5 years old.

facebook.com/fcgabrielhouse

#### **Goodwill Industries Thrift Store**

FC: 315 Pavilion Ln., 970-223-1042 Lvld: 935 E Eisenhower, 970-593-1032 m-sat:9a-9p, sun:9a-7p Low-cost furniture, household items, and clothing. 15% Military discounts on Tuesday, 15% senior discounts on Wednesday, 15% teacher discounts on Thursday. goodwillcolorado.org

#### **Habitat for Humanity ReStore**

FC:4001 S Taft Hill Rd., 970-223-9909 LV:5250 N Garfield Ave., 970-669-7343 t-sat:10a-6p Appliances, building materials, used cars, new, and used furniture. Items sold at low cost. <u>habitat.org/restores</u>

#### **House of Neighborly Service**

970-667-4939 1511 E 11th St #100, Loveland m-th:9a-4p Assistance with food, clothing, transportation, and prescriptions. Utility assistance for residents of the Thompson School District area. honservice.org

#### **Kids Closet**

970-482-2436 First United Methodist Church 1005 Stover St Fort Collins w:3p-6p, sat:9a-12p Gently used clothing for children sizes newborn to 16 provided to community members for free fcfumc.net/outreach/kidscloset

#### Salvation Army (FC)

970-207-4472 3901 S Mason St., Fort Collins Breakfast: m+w-th: 8:30a-9:30a Social Services: m-w+th:10a-2p, f:12:30-4p Breakfast and Social Services (clothing, food, toiletries,

#### Community Resource Packet

diapers, period kits) salvationarmyusa.org

#### **Counseling**

Adoption Dreams Come True 970-493-2557 316 W Mulberry St., Fort Collins 24/7 Free birth parent counseling to explore all options. Full services for adoptive and birth parents, such as Home Study. Sliding fee scale adoptiondreams.org

#### Alliance for Suicide Prevention

970-482-2209 525 W Oak St #B10, Fort Collins m-f:9a-5p Education and counseling for suicide awareness. <u>allianceforsuicideprevention.org</u>

#### **Alternatives to Violence**

Call 970-669-5150 Text 970-669-5157 541 East 8th St., Loveland m-th:9a-4p f:9a-12p Provides shelter, advocacy, education and resources for people impacted by domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking. <u>alternativestoviolence.org</u>

#### **Avery Center**

888-373-7888 Call for Fort Collins location hours m-f:8a-4p For adult service providers and individuals that have been commercially sexually exploited; care coordination, job training, housing and peer support services theaverycenter.org

#### CAYAC

970-221-3308 425 W.Mulberry St #112, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Supports families in navigating the network of behavioral health services available to youth in Larimer



#### County. healthdistrict.org/cayac

#### Center for Family/Couples Therapy, CSU

970-491-5991 502 W Lake St Gifford Building #119, Fort Collins m-f:8a-8p Therapy services on a reasonable sliding-fee scale, ranging from \$25 to \$85 per session, based on income and number of people dependent on that income. Accepts Medicaid. chhs.colostate.edu/cfct

**Colorado Parenting Matters** 

970-227-5602 PO Box 271882, Fort Collins 24/7 Parent education, resources, and technical assistance. <u>facebook.com/ColoradoParentingMatters</u>

#### **Connections Mental Health and Substance Abuse**

970-221-5551 425 W. Mulberry St #101, Fort Collins m-f:9a-5p Referrals and information on counseling, treatment programs, classes, support groups, and crisis intervention. healthdistrict.org/services/mental-health-services The Crawford Child Advocacy Center 970-407-9739 5529 S Timberline Rd., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p To reduce trauma to children during child abuse investigations. Forensic services and abuse prevention. Crisis intervention, emotional support, referrals, and education.

voicescarrycac.org

#### **Creative Counseling**

970-221-4057 FC:3000 S College #202 LV:3001 N Taft #120 m-th:9a-5p Outpatient substance abuse counseling, including DUI education. Works closely with DMV, courts, probation, parole, and community corrections to ensure

#### Community Resource Packet

compliance with treatment requirements. Additional locations in Loveand and Greeley. creativecounselingservices.org

#### **CSU Psychological Services**

970-491-5212 700 S Mason St., Gifford Bldg #119, FC m-f:7:45a-4:45p Therapy and psychological assessment for children, teens, and adults. Vocational assessment and counseling services. Spanish speaker available. Sliding scale fee. Call to make an appointment. psychology.colostate.edu/psc

#### **Grand Family Coalition**

970-699-2837 locations vary hours vary Network of Grandparent and other kin raising kin. grandfamilycoalition.org

#### The HUB

24/7 Child Protection 970-498-6990 24/7 Adult Protection 970-498-7770 2555 Midpoint Dr, Suite F, Fort Collins m-f:8a-4:30p To report child abuse/neglect, call 24/7 line. Coordination of multiple agencies that contribute to the safety of youth and families. Provides counseling and detention screening for adolescents dealing with substance abuse and other related issues. Provides mediation and immediate crisis assistance to address family conflict. Free family mediation and assessment. larimer.org/humanservices/cyf/hub

#### **The Jacob Center**

970-484-8427 729 Remington St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Offers youth and family coaching, visitation services, caregiver training, therapeutic services, and trauma services.

jacobcenter.org

A New Perspective Counseling Center 970-461-0978 1004 McHugh St., Fort Collins



#### m-w:11a-5p, th: 2-4p

Provides a variety of support services for clients who have been court-ordered for DUI and DWAI Education and/or Therapy, Domestic Violence Classes, or other Substance Related Charges. anewperspective.com

Sexual Assault Victim Advocate (SAVA) Center 970-472-4204 Crisis Hotline: 970-472-4200 4812 South College Ave., Fort Collins m-f:8:30a-5p 24-hour sexual violence crisis hotline, individual advocacy, individual and group therapy, workshops savacenter.org

#### **Stress Management Family Counseling Center**

970-223-2256 300 Boardwalk Dr, Building 5A, Fort Collins hours vary Counseling for individuals and families. <u>stressmanagementfcc.com</u>

### SummitStone Health Partners: 24/7 Walk In Crisis

Services 970-494-4200 ext. 4 1217 Riverside Ave., Fort Collins Walk-ins: 8am-12pm Mental health crisis center; open 24 hours, Crisis phone line and mobile response available 24/7 <u>summitstone.org</u>

### **Disability Services**

The Arc of Larimer County 970-204-6991 1721 W Harmony Rd #101, Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p

Promotes and protects the human rights of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities and actively supports their full inclusion and participation in the community throughout their lifetimes. They connect clients to the right services and support through FREE advocacy & education.

thearc.org/chapter/the-arc-of-larimer-county/

### Community Resource Packet

#### **Disabled Resource Services**

970-482-2700 1017 Robertson St., B, Fort Collins m-f:8:30a-4:30p Social Security and employment assistance, peer support, case management, etc. <u>disabledresourceservices.org</u>

#### **Elderhaus Adult Day Program**

970-221-0406 6813 S College Ave., Fort Collins m-f:7:30a-4:30p Provide daytime care and community engagement for adults living with dementia or other disabilities. <u>elderhaus.org</u>

#### **Foothills Gateway**

970-226-2345 301 W. Skyway Dr., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4:30p Services for children and adults with cognitive and developmental disabilities, including job training, case management, early childhood intervention, and residential services. foothillsgateway.org

#### **Respite Care**

970-207-9435 6203 S Lemay Ave Fort Collins m-f:6:30a-9p sat-sun:24h Short-term care for children with developmental disabilities, including day, evening, and overnight care. Meals and program activities are provided. Must be Larimer County resident. respitecareinc.org

#### Wings Day Program

720-508-9540 1327 Eisenhower Blvd Loveland m-f:9a-3p Day program for individuals 18+ years of age living in Larimer and Weld counties with a wide range of disabilities and skill levels. easterseals.com/co/programs-and-services/live/adult-

easterseals.com/co/programs-and-services/live/adultday-programs/northerncolorado



### **Drug/Alcohol Resources**

addictions.com (800)926-9037 virtual 24/7 Free resources, tools, and materials to Make informed decisions when seeking treatment for drug or alcohol addiction. addictions.com

#### Alateen/Al-anon

970-225-2666 301 E Drake Rd., Fort Collins 24/7 For friends and relatives of someone with a substance abuse problem. No dues or fees. <u>al-anon-noco.org/contact.html</u>

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

970-224-3552 155 N College #114, Fort Collins m-f:9a-5p 24-hour on-call, information, and referrals for anyone seeking help with alcohol & substance related problems. alcoholicsanonymous.com/aa-meetings

#### **Harvest Farm**

970-568-9803 4240 E. County Rd 66, Wellington m-f:9a-4p Part of Denver Rescue Mission. Farm and rehab center for men seeking to break cycles of addiction and homelessness through work readiness training, education, counseling, and more. harvestfarm.org

#### The Lighthouse

970-631-8902 709 Wagner Dr ., Fort Collins m-f:10a-5p Sober living program. Faith-based nonprofit that offers housing along with program guidelines for men only lighthouseftc.org

#### **Community Resource Packet**

Mountain Crest Behavioral Healthcare Center 970-207-4800 4601 Corbett Dr., Fort Collins hours vary Mental health/substance use disorder services, including: outpatient, intensive outpatient/inpatient options Please present to your nearest emergency department for inpatient placement. uchealth.org/locations/uchealth-mountain-crestbehavioral-health-center/

#### Northern Colorado Health Network

970-484-4469 400 Remington St. #100, Fort Collins m+f:1-4:45p w:1-6:45p Free/Anonymous syringe access including smoking supplies, Overdose prevention including Narcan/Naloxone, Free HIV, Hep C & STI tests, Suboxone Clinic, Free condoms and other safer sex supplies, PrEP/n-PEP support, Medical Case Management and counseling coloradohealthnetwork.org/prevention-healtheducation/access-point

#### **Off the Wall- Narcotics Anonymous**

970-282-8079 locations vary hours vary Support groups and information in Northern CO. <u>otwna.org</u>

SummitStone Health Partners: PATH 970-494-9940 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p; walk-ins: 9a-1p Mental health/substance use disorder treatment, individual/group therapy, psychiatric medications access, case management, peer support services. Adult services only at this location <u>summitstone.org</u>



### **Education**

#### **Center for Adult Learning**

FC:970-204-8181 LV: 970-663-7111 FC: 4616 S Shields Lvld: 1511 E. 11th hours vary Part of Front Range Community College. Programs include: reading, writing, math ESL, GED preparation, college preparation, and basic computer skills. frontrange.edu/campuses-online

#### **CSU Academic Advancement Center**

970-491-6129 Gibbons Building #117, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Services and assistance for low-income, first-generation students, foster youth, and learning and/or physically disabled students. aac.colostate.edu

#### **CSU Community Literacy Center**

970-491-7251 1231 Center Mall Ave., 346A Eddy Hall, FC hours vary Alternative literacy opportunities for underserved populations Supports university-community literacy outreach programs. literacy.colostate.edu

#### **Educational Opportunity Center**

970-491-2521 Trio House, 1405 S College, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Helps adults re-engage with their education by providing eligible individuals in Adams, Larimer and Weld counties with free services and support. accesscenter.colostate.edu/educational-opportunitycenter

Front Range Community College 970-226-2500 4616 S Shields, Fort Collins m+th:8:30a-6p, t-w:8:30a-5p, f:8:30a-4p Associate degrees for a variety of majors and certificates offered as well. Vocational programs. High

#### Community Resource Packet

school program. GED Testing. ESL. frontrange.edu

#### **Re-Entry Program (WAGEES)**

970-829-4339 Murphy Center, 242 Conifer St.,FC by appt only Provides ex-offenders with employment services, educational services, re-entry mentoring, and housing search and assistance. homewardalliance.org/re-entry

#### **Project Self-Sufficiency**

970-635-5912 375 W 37th St #150, Loveland m-th:10a-3p Assists low-income single-parent families in achieving economic and personal independence, educational goal setting, problem solving, accessing needed resources, and career exploration.

bringthepower.org

#### **PSD Teen Parent Program**

970-490-3329 3400 Lambkin Way, Fort Collins hours vary Program for pregnant and parenting teens offering specialized classes in pregnancy, child development, and parenting, as well as basic academics required for graduation. Programs for all PSD students. psdschools.org/schools/alternative-schoolsoptions/teen-parenting

#### Safe Kids in Larimer County

970-495-7502 1025 Garfield St, Suite A, Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p Families can access free classes on car seat safety and one free car seat per year per family. Safety workshops and sports clinics to educate and help parents/caregivers and prevent childhood injury. sklarimer.org

### **Employment**

Action Staffing Solutions 970-667-4202



883 N Cleveland Ave., Loveland m-f:8:30a-5p Employment agency, all skill levels. Resume building and career coaching. <u>actionsolutionsincorporated.com</u>

#### Adecco Staffing

970-204-4801 3711 JFK PKWY, #305, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Employment agency. Connects all types of workers with employment opportunities <u>adeccousa.com</u>

#### **Division of Vocational Rehabilitation**

970-235-7072 5250 Hahns Peak Dr., Loveland m-f:8a-5p Vocation evaluation, training, counseling, and job placement for people with disabilities. Helps youth with job exploration counseling and work-based learning experiences.

<u>dvr.colorado.gov</u>

Hand Up - Homeward Alliance 970-494-9940 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p, call for appt Employment support, and career closet. homewardalliance.org/wpcontent/uploads/2022/01/Hand-Up

Elwood Staffing 970-282-4401 1414 E Harmony #5, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Employment agency, all skill levels. Apply online first, walk-ins welcome. elwoodstaffing.com

Express Employment Professionals 970-226-4300 2850 McClelland Dr #1100, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Employment agency, all skill levels. Apply online. No fee for services/support. expresspros.com/fortcollinsco

#### Community Resource Packet

HireQuest

970-416-0070 1630 N College Ave suite # d, FC m-f:5:30a-6p Work available is on a first come, first serve basis. <u>hirequest.com</u>

#### **Junior League of Fort Collins**

970-482-0594 2900 S College, B, Fort Collins m-f, sun: 9a-5p Provides women with professional clothes for job interviews and/or new jobs. Provides snacks to local schools and introduces children to a variety of quality performances. jlfortcollins.org

### Larimer County Economic & Workforce Development 970-498-6600 200 West Oak St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p

Career exploration, job search support, workshops and more larimer.gov/ewd

#### Manpower

970-226-0113 931 E Harmony Rd, Suite 5, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Temporary and permanent employment, with office and warehouse divisions. <u>manpower.com</u>

#### **MTS Mobile Staffing**

970-223-5904 4619 S Mason St, Unit C5, Fort Collins m-f:6a-5p Work available first come, first serve basis. <u>mountaintemp.com</u>

#### PeopleReady

970-490-5977 1708 East Lincoln Avenue, #4, Fort Collins m-f:5:30a-6p, sat:7a-11a National staffing agency connecting people to work. peopleready.com



#### Snelling Northern Colorado 970-225-9292 1615 Foxtail Dr, Suite 260 , Loveland m-f:8:30a-4p Employment agency that helps staff high-demand fields from entry level to engineers. staffingnoco.com

#### SWAP

970-490-3286 1630 S Stover, Fort Collins hours vary Poudre School District. Vocational guidance and workbased learning for youth aged 15-24. psdschools.org/programs-services/integratedservices/transition-resources/swap

#### SWAP - LOVELAND

970-669-8349 427-B N. Railroad, Loveland hours vary Thompson School District. Career and job training program for youth, aged 15-24. tsd.org/academics/swap

### **Family Services**

Family Care Connection 970-223-9026 n/a hours vary

Non-medical care for children and the elderly. Our caregivers are available 24/7 to provide care in the convenience of your own home. Care available on a first-come, first-served basis. Scheduling care in advance is recommended. familycareconnection.com

#### **Family Services - Homeward Alliance**

970-829-0503 Murphy Center 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins accesible through caseworkers or by appt. Family food, hygiene, clothing and footwear closet for children and teens; accessible through case workers or by appointment.

#### Community Resource Packet

Resource navigation also available homewardalliance.org/hwa/family-services

#### The Matthews House

970-449-5191 531 S. College., Fort Collins m-f:9a-5p Family resource center and programming for youth Call for more information thematthewshouse.org

#### Northside Aztlan Community Center

970-221-6256 112 E Willow St, Fort Collins m-f:6a–9p, sat:8a–5p, sun:9a–5p Recreational services for all ages; activities vary. Senior VOA meals. Call for more information. fcgov.com/recreation/northside

#### **Nurse-Family Partnership Program**

970-498-6731 1525 Blue Spruce Dr., Fort Collins hours vary Free nurse home visitation services to low-income, firsttime mothers throughout pregnancy until baby is 2. nursefamilypartnership.org

#### **Realities for Children**

970-484-9090 308 E County Rd 30 Fort Collins m-f:9a-4p Provides occasional emergency short-term placement for children at risk of abuse or neglect. Monthly youth activities and special programs for scholarships and grants.

realitiesforchildren.com

### **Financial Assistance**

Colorado Lifeline 888-641-8722 call or visit website m-f:9a-6p Wireless or landline telephone bill discount for lowincome individuals based on qualifications. lifelinesupport.org



#### LEAP (Low Income Energy Assistance Program)

1-866-432-8435 call or visit website 24/7 Assist with winter home heating costs, equipment repair, and/or replacement of inoperable heating tools. Also assists with weatherization. Accepts applications between November and April. cdhs.colorado.gov/leap

#### **UcHealth Financial Assistance**

970-495-7250 call or visit website hours vary Provides financial assistance to uninsured patients who meet eligibility requirements. CICP and Medicaid recipients do not qualify. <u>uchealthbillpay.org/paymentoptions.aspx</u>v

### Food

Foco Café 303-368-1659 225 Maple St., Fort Collins m-sat:11a-2p Pay what you can café. fococafe.org

#### Food not Bombs and Clothe the People

n/a Multiple locations w:5-7p- 400 Remington th:12:30-1p -Creekside Park sat:8:30-9:30a, sun:2-3:30p - 300 E Oak Free food, clothing, harm reduction supplies, and solidarity. mailto:foodnotbombsfortcollins3@gmail.com

#### Food Bank for Larimer County

970-493-4477 1301 Blue Spruce Dr., Fort Collins t+th-sat:10a-3p, w:12-3p Food assistance, various programs. Clients can shop <u>foodbanklarimer.org</u>

#### Community Resource Packet

#### **The Growing Project**

225 Maple St, Fort Collins Mailing: PO Box 388, Fort Collins hours vary, view website Manages an educational and accessible community garden in Old Town - produce is donated to local organizations, groups, and community members. Provides horticulture therapy programming for adults with disabilities and bilingual (Spanish-English) garden education programming for youth and families. thegrowingproject.org

#### **Loveland Community Kitchen**

970-278-1726 427 N Garfield Ave., Loveland m-f:7a-8:30a, 5p-6:30p, sat-sun:3p-4:30p Interfaith program that provides lunch free of charge. No paperwork required. To-go bags available by request. Iovelandcommunitykitchen.org

#### **Market Days! For Older Adults**

view website 200 W. Oak St., Fort Collins 2nd & 4th Saturdays Participants recieve freshly bagged produce every other week from June until the end of October. larimer.gov/extension/larimer-county-farmersmarket/marketdays

#### Meals on Wheels (FC)

970-484-6325 1217 E Elizabeth St Unit 11, Fort Collins m-f:8a-3p Noon meals delivered to homebound persons who are unable to prepare an adequate diet. <u>mealsonwheelsfc.org</u>

#### Meals on Wheels (LVLD)

970-667-0311 437 N Garfield Ave., Loveland m-th:8a-4p, f:8a-2p Noon meals delivered to homebound persons who are unable to prepare an adequate diet. <u>lovelandmealsonwheels.org</u>

Saint John's Lutheran Church 970-482-5316



305 E Elizabeth St., Fort Collins t:9a-11a Food pantry and clothing closet. Food and clothing provided to residents of Larimer County at no cost. Limited to one visit per month. <u>stjohnsfc.org</u>

#### Seventh Day Adventist

970-667-1295 950 N Cleveland Ave., Loveland t:9a-12:30p Provides clothing and food at no cost to individuals in need. Bedding, dishes, and tableware are also offered when available. May also provide bedding during a disaster or emergency. lovelandsdachurch.org

#### Vindeket Foods

970-682-4631 1317 Webster Ave., Fort Collins t:2-7p, th:9a-1p, sun:12-3p Food rescue that partners with restaurants, farms, and grocery stores to reduce food waste. Customers "purchase" food on a donation basis. Donation is optional.

vindeketfoods.org

#### **Government Assistance**

Childcare Assistance Program (CCAP) 970-498-6300 FC:1501 Blue Spruce Dr LV:200 Peridot Ave m-f:8a-4:30p Financial support for child-care services to families who meet income guidelines and are in an eligible activity such as employment, post-secondary education, teen parent, and job search. larimer.org/humanservices/public-benefits/ccap

#### **Child Health Plan Plus**

1-800-221-3943 FC:1501 Blue Spruce Dr LV:200 Peridot Ave hours vary Low-cost insurance program for uninsured Colorado children ages 18 and under that are not eligible for

#### **Community Resource Packet**

Medicaid. Also offers benefits to pregnant women 19 years of age and older. http://www.colorado.gov/hcpf/child-health-plan-plus

#### Fort Collins Rebate program

970-416-2304 215 N Mason St. 2nd Floor South, FC w-th:9a-4p Rebates on property tax, rent paid, utility charges, and sales tax for individuals with a disability or aged 65+. Rebates for sales tax on food to low-income residents. fcgov.com/rebate

#### **Get FoCo**

online virtual 24/7 Application portal to the discounted services and municipal benefits offered by the City of Fort Collins, for income eligible residents.

getfoco.fcgov.com

#### Larimer County Women Infants and Children (WIC)

FC:1525 Blue Spruce Dr, 970-498-6720 LV: 200 Peridot Ave, 970-619-4590 EP:1601 Brodie Ave, 970-577-2050 m-f:8a-6p Services and access to healthy food. Maternity assistance for eligible women. Prenatal care and education. Counseling and referrals. Fathers, mothers, grandparents, foster parents, or other legal guardians of children under the age of 5 can apply. coloradowic.gov/homepage

### **Healthcare**

Alpha Center for Women 970-221-5121 1212 S. College Ave., Fort Collins m-th:9:30a-4:30a Christian medical clinic/sexual health education and services at no cost. thealphacenter.org

#### **Birthline** 970-663-2671 1511 E 11th St #160, Loveland



#### m-th:10a-4p

Free pregnancy testing and counseling, baby items, and maternity clothes. Referrals for free ultrasound and STI testing.

birthlineloveland.org

#### **Christ Clinic**

970-481-2390 No walk in care By appointment Christ centerred medical clinic that offers free healthcare services to anyone in need. Christ Centerred medical clinic. christclinicfc.org

#### **Clearwater Church**

970-223-5770 2700 S Lemay Ave., Fort Collins m-th:9a-4p sun:10a-12p Medical equipment lending closet. Equipment available varies day to day. <u>clearwaterfc.org</u>

#### **Colorado Health Network**

970-484-4469 400 Remington St #100, Fort Collins m+f: 1p-4:45p w: 1p-6:45p Education, information, referral, transportation, and advocacy to persons affected by HIV/AIDS. Services available in English and Spanish. Translation services available. coloradohealthnetwork.org

#### **Colorado Indigent Care Program**

970-495-7253 Poudre Valley Hospital 1024 Lemay, Fort Collins m-f:7:30a–3:30p Discounted health care services to low-income people and families in Colorado who are not eligible for Medicaid but meet income and other eligibility guidelines.

hcpf.colorado.gov/colorado-indigent-care-program

**Family Dental Clinic** 970-416-5331 202 Bristlecone Dr., Fort Collins

#### Community Resource Packet

m-f:7:30a-6p Appointments required. Provides free and low-cost dental care for adults and children. Income guidelines for eligibility. Medicaid and CHP+ accepted. Bilingual services offered. healthdistrict.org/services/family-dental-clinic

#### **Family Medicine Center**

970-495-8800 1025 Pennock Pl., Fort Collins m-f:8a-7p, sat-sun:8a-1p Primary care physician, accpeting medicaid and CICP. <u>uchealth.org/locations/uchealth-family-medicine-</u> <u>center-fort-collins</u>

#### **Foothills Childbirth Education Association**

970-225-6477 locations vary hours vary Classes for pregnancy, labor, siblings, postpartum adjustment, and teen mothers. Breastfeeding education. Labor and Doula support. Financial assistance is available for low-income participants. foothillschildbirth.org

#### Health District of Northern Larimer County

970-224-5209 Dental Clinic: 970-416-5331 120, 202 Bristlecone Dr., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Prescription assistance, benefits assistance, smoking cessation, mental health connections, cholesterol testing, healthdistrict.org

#### **Larimer County Health Department**

970-498-6700 1525 Blue Spruce Dr., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4:30p Low or no cost STI testing and treatment, birth control, annual wellness visits, immunizations larimer.gov/health

**Loveland Community Health Center, Sunrise** 970-669-4855 302 3rd St SE, Loveland



#### m-f:8:15a-5:30p

Primary care, dental, pharmacy, family planning, pediatrics, telehealth, and behavioral health services. Accepts Medicare, Medicaid, no insurance, and works on a sliding scale. Affordable prescriptions. Only Loveland and Berthoud residents accepted <u>sunrisecommunityhealth.org</u>

#### Medicaid

303-866-2993 visit website 24/7 Also called Health First Colorado. Medicaid provides health coverage to low-income individuals and families. healthfirstcolorado.com

#### Pathways

970-663-3500 305 Carpenter Rd, Fort Collins m-sun:8a - 5p Comprehensive hospice care, pain and symptom management for people with serious medical conditions. Grief and loss support for families regardless of ability to pay. Medical equipment for in-home services, on-call nursing care, and counseling and support options for patients and family. Care for people of all ages and stages, including specialized care for veterans and dementia care.

pathways-care.org

#### **Planned Parenthood**

970-493-0281 25 South Shields Street, #4-7, Fort Collins m-sat:call for hours STD testing, contraception, family planning, womens health care. plannedparenthood.org

#### Salud Family Health Centers

970-484-0999 1635 Blue Spruce Dr., Fort Collins 1830 West Laporte Ave., Fort Collins m-f: appt only Primary care and dental appointments available. saludclinic.org

#### Community Resource Packet

### **Housing**

#### Habitat for Humanity

970- 223-4522 1600 Palm Dr., Fort Collins m-f:9a-5:30p

Housing through donated materials and volunteer labor. Families must be able to pay monthly house payments and contribute sweat equity hours. Families are chosen for Habitat homes through an application process. Additional locations in Loveland and Berthoud. habitat.org/housing-help/apply

#### Housing Catalyst

970-416-2910 1715 W Mountain Ave., Fort Collins m:8a-1p, t+th:12:30p-4:30p, w+f:8a-12p Public housing, single room occupancy, affordable housing, and Section 8 certificates. Paperwork can be placed in a drop box by the front door. housingcatalyst.com

#### **Loveland Housing Authority**

970-667-3232 375 W 37th St. #200, Loveland m-f:8a-5p Public housing, single room occupancy, affordable housing, and Section 8 certificates. Applications are also available online. lovelandhousing.org

Neighbor to Neighbor FC: 1550 Blue Spruce Dr., 970-484-7498 LV:1511 E 11th St # 210, 970-663-4163 m-th:9a-4p, f:9a-12p Emergency rent assistance,utilities assistance and housing search assistance. Offers homeowners foreclosure prevention and reverse mortgage counseling. Offers prospective homeowners home purchase advising and homebuyer education classes. n2n.org

Volunteers of America: Supportive Services for Veterans Families screening line: 970-999-5877 970-391-9925 1925 S. Timberline #1, Fort Collins



Timberline: m-f:8a-5p Murphy Center: m-w:9a-11:30a Homeless prevention/rapid rehousing services to low income veterans and families. voacolorado.org/gethelp-denvermetro-veterans

### Latinx Resources

**The Family Center/La Familia** 970-221-1615 309 Hickory St #5, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Family resource center, early childhood education <u>thefamilycenterfc.org</u>

#### Fuerza Latina

970-419-8944 locations vary hours vary Educating, informing, organizing, and promoting change to facilitate an improved quality of life for immigrants in our community. Immigrant Assistance: 970-472-1501 fccan.org/affiliates/fuerza-latina

#### La Cocina

970-232-0740 116 E Oak St., Fort Collins m-f:9a-5:30p Bilingual mental health services including recovery from trauma, individual, couples, and family therapy, parenting support, and various support groups for adolescents to adults. lacocinahome.org

### Legal Aide

Ask-a-Lawyer 970-494-3581 201 Laporte Ave., Fort Collins 2nd Tues: 3p–5p Meet with an attorney for 15 minutes to have legal questions answered for free. lawhelp.colorado.gov/fort-collins-ask-a-lawyer

Colorado Legal Services 970-493-2891

#### Community Resource Packet

211 W Magnolia, Fort Collins t+th:9a-3p closed:11a-1p Free legal support, must qualify financially. <u>coloradolegalservices.org</u>

#### **Colorado Poverty Law Project**

303-532-2641 virtual 24/7 Connects low-income individuals with free legal services to fight evictions and housing injustice. <u>copovertylawproject.org/</u>

#### **Judicial Self Help Center**

Self-help center for people without attorneys. Free information on court procedures, forms, and public access computers will be available. Legal instruction, not legal advice.

courts.state.co.us/Self\_Help/Index.cfm

#### Larimer County Bar Association Pro Bono Program

970-402-2075 FC:201 Laporte Ave, 4th fl LV:1511 E 11th St, Cedar Room FC: w: 12p LV: 10a last tue/month Match residents with private attorneys for certain legal matters. Provides referrals to private attorneys (Pro Bono) and to appropriate agencies. The Pro Bono Program does not handle bankruptcy, criminal, workers compensation, social security or personal injury cases. larimerbar.org/pro-bono

#### Larimer County Public Defender

970-493-1212 1 Old Town Square, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Provides legal assistance to individuals who can't afford to retain counsel. coloradodefenders.us

#### Make Change NOCO

970-599-1765 2601 S Lemay Ave., Fort Collins hours vary Free tax return preparation by local IRS-certified



volunteers. makechangenoco.org

### LGBTQIA+ Resources

The Center on Colfax 303-733-7743 1301 E Colfax , Denver m-f:10a-8p Resource center in Denver for LGBTQIA+ community members. Igbtqcolorado.org

#### **Colorado Name Change Project**

admin@namechangeproject.org PO Box 200474 Denver, CO 80220 24/7 Information and forms on how to update your name and gender marker in the State of Colorado. <u>namechangeproject.org</u>

#### Denver Health LGBTQ+ Health Services

303-602-5699 777 Bannock St., Denver m-f:8a-5p Provides patient navigation services for LGBTQ+ patients for primary care needs and gender affirming surgery. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare and most commercial healthcare services. denverhealth.org/services/lgbtq-services

#### **Eclectic of Northern Colorado**

nocoeclectic@gmail.com meeting locations vary hours vary Support groups and network for trans, nonbinary and intersex people, meets twice monthly. Serves Fort Collins, Loveland, and Greeley. <u>facebook.com/nocoeclectic</u>

Joy as Resistance visit website virtual services 24/7 Offers counseling services for LGBTQIA+ individuals ages 10-24 and family counseling services as well as a

#### **Community Resource Packet**

mentorship program for LGBTQ+ youth. joyasresistance.org/ourservices

#### **Point of Pride**

visit website virtual hours vary Financial aid and direct support to trans people in need of health and wellness care. Free chest binders and femme shapewear for those who cannot afford or safely obtain them. Applications are available online to obtain financial aid and free garments. pointofpride.org

#### **Queer Asterisk**

720-507-6161 1575 Franklin St., Denver hours vary Safe haven for queer and transgender clients and as an educational powerhouse for clinicians looking to improve their cultural competency. <u>queerasterisk.com</u>

#### **Transformative Freedom Fund**

services online P.O. Box 40262 Denver 24/7 Financial assistance application for transgender Coloradoans who need gender affirming procedures and cannot afford the full cost alone. transformativefreedomfund.org

#### **Transgender Center of the Rockies**

303-761-0200 x320 3460 S. Federal Blvd., Sheridan m-f:9a-5p Provides holistic counseling, and gender-affirming services to support transgender, non-binary, and gender-expansive individuals in Colorado. transgendercenteroftherockies.org

### **Pet Services**

**4 Paws Pet Pantry** 970-484-7297 328 S. Link Lane, Fort Collins



t-sat:9a-3p Assists in providing quality animal food to fight animal hunger when times are tough. <u>4pawspetpantry.org</u>

#### **Animal Friends Alliance**

970-484-1861 2321 E Mulberry, Fort Collins m-f:10-6 sa-sun:10-5 Low-cost spay and neuter, preventative healthcare services for dogs and cats. <u>savinganimalstoday.org</u>

#### Street Dog Coalition

970-829-8789 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins By appointment Free medical care and related services to pets of people experiencing, or at risk of, homelessness thestreetdogcoalition.org/northern-colorado

### **Resource Navigation**

### City of Fort Collins Neighborhood Services 970-224-6046

281 N College, Fort Collins m-th: 9a-4p closed:12-1 Free conflict resolution for roommate, landlord/tenant and neighbor/neighbor disputes. Tenant and landlord education. Adopt-a-neighbor program. http://www.fcgov.com/neighborhoodservices

#### **Lutheran Family Services**

970-266-1788 2032 Lowe St, Suite 200, Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p A faith based agency providing adoption, disaster response, foster care, older adult, family support & education, and refugee & immigration services. Ifsrm.org

#### **Outreach Fort Collins**

970-658-0088 Old Town Square m-w:9a-5p, th-sat:9a-8p Street based outreach team; information

#### **Community Resource Packet**

and navigation to resources in Fort Collins outreachfortcollins.org

#### **Resource Navigation - Homeward Alliance**

970-494-9940 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins m-f:sign ups start at 8am Benefits enrollment assistance and Murphy Center Intakes. Clients assisted on a first come, first serve basis. homewardalliance.org

#### Serve 6.8 Resource Center

970-449-5401 locations vary hours vary- call or go online Food market, clothing boutique, spiritual or financial crisis counseling, employment support, legal consultation, and money management skills assistance. <u>serve68.org</u>

### Senior Services

A Little Help 970-412-9396 19 Old Town Square #238, Fort Collins m-f:9a-4p Assistance for seniors in northern Colorado with transportation, snow removal, caregiver respite, household and yard help, and social outreach . alittlehelp.org

#### **Catholic Charities - Senior Services**

970-494-9940 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-5p Senior services including advocacy, benefit and application assistance. By appointment only. ccdenver.org/larimer

#### **Fort Collins Senior Center**

970-221-6644 1200 Raintree Dr., Fort Collins m-f:6a-9p, sat-sun:8a-5p Recreational, social, and educational programs for persons 18 and over, with a focus toward those aged 50



and over. Reduced fees for low-income residents. <u>fcgov.com/recreation/senior-center</u>

#### Larimer County Office on Aging and Disability Resource Center

970-498-7750 1501 Blue Spruce, Fort Collins m-f:9a-4:30p Understanding and accessing long term services and supports for adults aged 60 and over as well as support for caregivers caring for an older adult. larimer.gov/humanservices/aging/ooa

#### The Servant's Heart

970-692-4212 430 E. Eisenhower Blvd #3, Loveland m-th:9a-3p Helping empower homeless seniors, veterans, families, disabled people, single parents, and low-income individuals to achieve long term self-sufficiency through supportive services and advocacy. servantsheartfortcollins.com

#### **Volunteers of America**

970-472-9630 405 Canyon Ave., Fort Collins hours vary Help older adults stay independent in their homes. Services offered include grocery shopping assistance, handyman assistance, and care and companionship, among others. voacolorado.org

### **Shelter**

Catholic Charities 970-484-5010 460 Linden Center Dr., Fort Collins hours vary Program and overflow shelter for men, women, and families. Lottery held daily for overflow beds: families-3:30p, women-9p, men-10p ccdenver.org/larimer

**Crossroads Safehouse** 970-482-2700 421 Parker St., Fort Collins

#### Community Resource Packet

24/7 Domestic violence shelter, secure facility crossroadssafehouse.org

#### **Family Housing Network**

970-484-3342 locations vary hours vary Emergency overnight shelter, day center and case management for families with children. Family day center located at 300 E Oak St. familyhousingnetwork.org

#### **Family Promise of Larimer County**

970- 663-1716 1511 E. 11th Street, # 200, Loveland m-th:9a-4p Serves children and families experiencing homelessness. Day Center and Housing-Focused shelter program. Case management for eligible families honservice.org/programs/family-promise-of-larimercounty.html

#### Fort Collins Rescue Mission

970-224-4302 316 Jefferson St., Fort Collins Sign up for bed lottery Murphy Center, m-f:8a-2p FCRM, m-sun:8a-2p Overnight and extended stay shelter available for adult men only. Bed list is posted at 3pm. Nightly check-in from 5-7pm. Meals provided for guests staying overnight. 24/7 option available for long-term guests. fortcollinsrescuemission.org

#### Loveland Resource Center

970-962-2951 37 S Lincoln Ave., Loveland m-f:8a-4:30p Daytime and overnight shelter services. <u>lovgov.org/community/addressing-homelessness/shelters</u>

Murphy Center for Hope 970-494-9940



242 Conifer Street, Fort Collins m-f:8-10a-hot drinks, breakfast, snack bags m-f:8-11:30a- Inside Day Shelter m-f:8a-5p - Outside Day Shelter Multi-agency resource center. homewardalliance.org/murphy-center

### **Transportation**

COLT (City of Loveland Transportation) 970-962-2700 105 W 5th St., Loveland m-f:6:30a-7:45p sat: 8:30a-5:40p Public transportation system. Buses are wheelchair accessible and equipped with bike racks. Youth riders ride free all year round. lovgov.org/services/public-works/bus-service

#### **COLT** Paratransit

970-962-2000 500 East Third St., Loveland m-f:6:40a-7:30p sat:8:50a-5:35p Provides door-to-door transportation services within Loveland's Growth Management Area for individuals 60+ and for individuals with physical and/or mental disabilities. cityofloveland.org/COLT

#### **Dial-A-Ride Paratransit**

970-224-6066 6570 Portner Rd., Fort Collins m-sat:6a-11p, sun:8a-7p Door-to-door transportation for elderly and disabled residents. Rides provided for all types of trips including medical, meal programs, social services, therapy, dialysis, rehabilitation, recreation, and work sites. Temporary fare suspension in place. ridetransfort.com/routes/dial-a-ride

#### Fort Collins Bicycle Co-op

970-484-3804 501 N. College Ave., Fort Collins m,w,f:2-5p, sun:12-6p Bicycle repairs; trade work for shop time fcbikecoop.org

#### Community Resource Packet

God's Greasy Hands

970-482-4387 2908 S Timberline Rd Fort Collins m,t,th:8:30a-5p, w:9:30a-5p, f: closed, sat:5p-6:30p, sun:8:30a-12p Ministry out of Timberline Church for reduced/free car repair. Apply for service through walk in at the church. timberlinechurch.org/missionsredirects/ministries

#### SAINT

970-223-8604 333 W. Drake, #42, Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p

Volunteers use their own cars to provide transportation to the elderly (60+) and disabled (statement from a medical provider is required). Riders must be able to transfer in and out of cars with minimal assistance. Transportation not provided between outside of or between cities.

saintvolunteertransportation.org

#### Transfort

970- 221-6620 250 N. Mason St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p Public transportation system for the City of Fort Collins. Call for schedule and route information. All routes are wheelchair accessible. Youth 17 and under ride free. ridetransfort.com

### Veteran Resources

Cheyenne VAMC Homeless Program 307-920-1752 307-509-9813 Catholic Charities- 460 Linden Murphy Center - 242 Conifer St. hours vary Emergency shelter, housng vouchers, VA enrollment, access to VA medical and mental health services va.gov/cheyenne-health-care/healthservices/homeless-veteran-care

Fort Collins VA Outpatient Clinic 970-224-1550



2509 Research Blvd., Fort Collins m-f:7a-5p Outpatient clinic for veterans. Primary care, Social Work, Pharmacy, Nutritional care offered for veterans and their families.

va.gov/cheyenne-health-care/locations/fort-collins-vaclinic

#### **Fort Collins Vet Center**

970-221-5176 702 W Drake Rd Bldg C, Fort Collins m,t,f:8a-4:30p, w:8a-8p, th:8a-7p, sat:8a-12p Counseling and referral help for Veterans, service members, and their families at no cost. va.gov/find-locations/facility/vc\_0543V

#### **Larimer County Veterans Services**

970-498-7390 200 W Oak St ., 5th Fl , FC m-f:8a-4p Disability compensation, pensions, completion of forms, nursing home care, vocation rehabilitation, educational benefits, home loans, burial benefits, and discharge updates.

larimer.org/veterans

#### **Loveland VA Outpatient Clinic**

970-962-4900 5200 Hahns Peak Dr., Loveland m-f:7a-5p

Primary care and behavioral health services for veterans and their families. Must have discharge papers if not a patient or registered at Cheyenne VA Hospital. Please come alone unless you need assistance. No one under age of 18 permitted in any VA facility or clinic and visitation is limited.

va.gov/cheyenne-health-care

#### Northern Colorado Veteran Resource Center

970-888-4249 locations vary hours vary Resource hub for Veterans in Weld and Larimer County Call for hours and locations nocovrc.com

#### Community Resource Packet

#### **Qualified Listeners**

720-600-0860 via phone call m-f:8a-5p Listening, advocacy, resource referrals and outreach for veterans and their families

## Rocky Mountain Human Services: Homes for All Veterans

1-855-VETS-HAV 242 Conifer St., Fort Collins f:9a-12p Housing assistance to veterans who are currently homeless or about to experience homelessness rmhumanservices.org/hav

#### **Veteran Employment Services**

970-556-1010 223 Linden Street #202, Fort Collins m-f:9a-4:30p Providing employment, training, and supportive services for qualified veterans <u>veteranemploymentservices.com</u>

### **Youth Services**

Able Kids Foundation 970-226-2253 724 Whalers Way Building 1 #101 Fort Collins m-th:8a-5p Improves lives and expands opportunities for individuals with central auditory processing disorder (CAPD). ablekidsfoundation.org

#### **Centennial High School**

970-488-4940 330 East Laurel St., Fort Collins m-f:8a-4p Alternative high school in PSD serving 9th-12th grade. http://www.chs.psdschools.org

#### **CASA of Larimer County**

970-488-1630 3105 E Harmony Rd., Fort Collins



#### m-f:8a-4p

Programs include: court appointed special advocates, family connections, and trust based relational intervention to ensure the safety of the children. <u>casalarimer.com</u>

#### **Cultural Enrichment Center of Fort Collins**

970-342-5292 2439 S College, Fort Collins m-th:3:30p-6:30p Address the cultural, academic, career and social needs of African American middle school and high school students in Larimer County. fococec.org/about

#### Harold Ferguson High School

970-613-5300 1811 W 15th St., Loveland m-f:7:30a-4p Alternative highschool w/ online and traditional classes for students 16-21 years old. Teen parent program with on-site nursery for students with sliding scale fee for childcare. fhs.tsd.org

#### **McKinney Vento Educational Resources**

970-490-3242 office 970-420-9208 cell call m-f:7:30a-4:30p For children and youth who are experiencing housing insecurity or homelessness, with emphasis on enrollment, attendance and success in school.

#### Partners

970-484-7123 530 S College Ave #1, Fort Collins m-f:9a -5p Creates and supports one-on-one mentoring relationships between positive adult role models and youth ages 7-17 facing personal, social, and academic challenges.

poweredbypartners.org

#### **Community Resource Packet**

Turning Point Center for Youth and Family Development 970- 221-0999 1644 S College Ave., Fort Collins m-f:9a-5p Provides treatment for at-risk youth, young adults and their families, needing assistance with behavioral, emotional, educational, legal, and/or drug and alcohol abuse problems. turningpnt.org